March 3. 2003

The Honoreble Robart Allen Beiues Sy,

~ Superier Caurt, Dept. 13

151 N, First Steet

Dear Judge Brines:

Dr. Stephen Mayberg, Director of the Depariment of Mentzl Heelth, has
compmunicated hls concems about the Court's February 24, 2003 arder, Snding Mr,
Brian DeVries suitable for outpatient treatment. Dr, Mayberg has concluded that
nia set of terms and conditians can adegquately ensura that Mr. DeVries will nat he a
danger to the health and safety of others,

Meore fimdamentally, [ believe the Court aped in concluding that the Sexually
Violent Predatar (SVP) stature, under which the Court’s order would placs Mr.
DeVries in ourpatient treatment, conteraplams the kind of custodial constains
required for plecing him in the commmmity. 1 have bean advised that, glven the
Court’s arder, the Department has drafted the strictest passible teyms and
conditions for the conditionel relzase of Mr. DeVrics in arder ta hast mitigete the
risk he poscs to the public health and safety. These terms includs round-the-clock
electronic monitoring, severe limitations on his ability to travel, inspections,
couaseling and drug testing.

I certainly agree that absent the strict=st of terms, any community placemens for
Mr. DeVries would ba even more ill-advised. But my questien is whether the SVP
gtatute ever contemplated this level of government oversight when it suthorized the
conditional release of SYPs “under supervision and beagnent in the community.” -
I do not balieve thar it did. If ao SVP such as Mr. DeVries cannot be gafely
released into the community without the most extrems rmeasuros, this is not
community geatment — it is community canfinement. The result ig eXcessive costs
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to the State that, in the guise of “supsrvision and treagment in the commuairy,” is
being asked ta establish what amoumns o trasrment insttotions in the community.
That could not be what the Legislatitre had in mind when it enacted the SVpP

sLatute,

(Hven his risk of re-offense, Mr. DeVries znd the State would ba better served if he
remained st Atascadoro State Hospital. Turge you to reconsider your Pebruary 24
crder.
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